
 
 
 
 IN RESPONSE, PLEASE 
 REFER TO:  M110602  
     June 8, 2011 
  
 
 
MEMORANDUM TO:  R. W. Borchardt  
    Executive Director for Operations 
 
FROM:    Annette Vietti-Cook, Secretary /RA/   
 
SUBJECT:   STAFF REQUIREMENTS – BRIEFING ON HUMAN CAPITAL 

AND EQUAL EMPLOYMENT OPPORTUNITY, 9:30 A.M., 
THURSDAY, JUNE 2, 2011, COMMISSIONERS’ CONFERENCE 
ROOM, ONE WHITE FLINT NORTH, ROCKVILLE, MARYLAND 
(OPEN TO PUBLIC ATTENDANCE) 

 
 
 The NRC staff briefed the Commission on the status of the agency=s Human Capital and Equal 
Employment Opportunity (EEO) Programs.  Topics presented included Human Capital Overview 
- Maintaining a High Performing Workforce, Training and Development, Worklife and Job 
Satisfaction, Mentoring Program, Minority Serving Institutions Program, and External Awards.  
In addition, the president of the local chapter of the National Treasury Employees Union (NTEU) 
commented on related issues.   
 
There were no requirements identified for staff action.   
 
 
 
cc: Chairman Jaczko  
 Commissioner Svinicki  
 Commissioner Apostolakis  
 Commissioner Magwood  
 Commissioner Ostendorff  
 OGC 
 CFO 
 OCA 
 OIG 
 OPA 
 Office Directors, Regions, ACRS, ASLBP (via E-Mail) 
 PDR 
 
 


